# **City of Kamiah**

Regular Council Meeting Minutes
KAMIAH FIRE HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
515 Main St
June 11, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

**Guests:** See Attached Sign In Sheet

Mayor: Dale Schneider called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Council Present: Genese Simler, David Redden, Sherry Authur, Ron Dusky

Prayer Mayor Dale Schneider

#### Pledge of Allegiance

**Roll Call:** President Genese Simler Aye, Council Member David Redden Aye, Council Member Sherry Arthur Aye, Ron Dusky Aye.

**Public Comments** – No comments

**Mayor Comments** – Mayor read the Idaho State Letter sent out to the city re State Audit (attached)

**Motion to Approve Agenda (Action Item)** Motion to approve Agenda was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

### **Monthly Updates:**

# A. Water Plant – Stu Bryant

Stu mentioned and talked about operations are working good and with warmer temperatures water rates are better with the back washing.

### 8. Wastewater Plant – Stu Bryant

Stu stated the generator is up and running good, daily monthly reports show 99% removal rate. Belts are running good and looking to add another outlet for Bil Solids.

# 9. Storm Water Drainage – Mike Tornatore

Mikes mentioned that there is a 44,000 match for the storm water drainage grant The grant was awarded a few years ago and are in the next phase. The 44,000 is needed in order for the city to be able to move forward with the grant funding and the work to be done.

# A. Discuss / Approve Ordinance #2025-B3 Vacating portions of Fir Street (Action Item) Motion to approve Vacating of Fir Street was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden. Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David

Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# B. Discuss / Approve Parade Permit Grace Bible Church July 5<sup>th</sup> (Action Item)

Motion to approve Parade Permit was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Ron Dusky.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# C. Discuss / Approve Catering Permit Hotel Bar & Grill June 22<sup>nd</sup> (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Catering Permit was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# D. Discuss / Approve Idaho Hidden Heroes Proclamation (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Proclamation was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# E. Discuss / Approve Accounts Payable (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Accounts Payable was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Ron Dusky.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# F. Discuss / Approve Payroll (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Payroll was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

There being no further business, th	ne meeting was adj	ourned at 6:40PM

Next Council meeting is on 2/25/2025.

Dale Schneider, Mayor	Teri Brenneis, City Clerk/Treasurer